oW e

AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
TUESDAY, JUNE 17th, 2025
PATTERSON HALL~ 1000 MAIN
REGULAR MEETING
5:30 p.m.
Join by Zoom
Meeting ID: 818 5670 3226
Passcode: 423986
By phone: 1719 359 4580

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Recognition of Visitors

Consent Agenda

Note: All items listed under the Consent Agenda are routine and are approved with one motion. There
will be a separate discussion of these items if a Board Member or citizen requests. The item may be
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.
A APPROVAL OF MINUTES

B. TREASURER'S REPORT

C. APPROVAL OF BILLS

Old Business
None.

New Business
a. Consideration of a request to approve the signs for the Bluff Park.

b. Consideration of a request to approve the Boy Scouts of America Eagle Scout project at
Memorial Park.

¢. Consideration of a request to resolve the property boundaries located at 215 Main Street, Lot
10, and Third Street.

d. Complete Business Solutions IT report.
e. PUBLIC HEARING: For rezoning of Lot 6 in Shadow Ridge.

f.  Consideration of a request to rezone Lot 6 in Shadow Ridge from highway commercial to single
family residence per the Planning Commission’s recommendation.

g. Consideration of a request to approve a Resolution #1-2025, Applying for the Local Planning
Capacity Grant.



h. Consideration of a request to approve the Fagade Grant applications.

i. Consideration of a request to install two astronomical-themed signs at the Bluff Park.

i.  Westcliffe Parks Advisory Committee report.
k. Consideration of a request to plant trees in Memorial Park

I, Consideration of a request to repair the playground equipment in the park.

3. Additions to the Agenda
9. Staff & Committee Reports
10.

Public Comment — Westcliffe citizens or business owners can comment on agenda items only and are
limited to three (3) minutes. A request can be made to be piaced on a future month’s agenda if they
want to address the Board of Trustees on issues related to the Town of Westcliffe.

Adjourn



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2025

REGULAR MEETING
-Page 1 -

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Wenke called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.
ROLL CALL

The following members were present: Mayor Wenke, Mr. Dembosky, Mr. Jagow, Mr. Fulton, Mr. Nordyke, Ms.
Patterson, and Mr. Wilhelm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mavyor Wenke led the Pledge of Allegiance.

OTHERS PRESENT

Neal Marrs, Erin Christie, Melane Rella, Jerry Peters, Barry Keene, Erick Messick, John Van Daren, Robert Wolf, Deanne
Montgomery, Bianca Trenker, Lucas Epp, Steve Lasswell, and Attorney Clay Buchner {Zoom).

TREASURER’S REPORT

REVENUE RECEIVED  BALANCE OF ACCOUNTS

General Fund Checking: S 113,166.20 ) 282,914.98
CSafe-GF Core 11: 5 1,708.88 5 272,499.88
CSafe-3% Tabor Reserve 13: S 263.72 ) 72,082.06
CSafe-General Fund Reserve-14 S 1,623.92 ) 444,086.74
CSafe-Tennis Ct.-Core-16 S 79.30 S 21,632.56
Tennis Court Checking: S 0.00 S 5,219.32
Municipal Court Checking: S 0.00 S 3,607.70
Conservation Trust Fund Checking: S 0.65 S 15,839.77
CSafe-CF Core 15 S 166,12 S 45,424.18
Capital Fund Checking: S 61.51 S 765,628.34
CSafe-CF Core 12: S 3,096.12 ) 1,041,534.30
EXPENDITURES

GENERAL FUND: [ 92,095.05

MUNICIPAL COURT: [ 0.00

TENNIS COURT: S 0.00

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND: S 0.00

CAPITAL FUND: [ 27,522.21

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of minutes

b. Treasurer’'s Report

c. Approval of Bills

ACTION: Mr. Fulton moved, and Mr. Jagow seconded to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2025

REGULAR MEETING
-Page 2 -

OLD BUSINESS
None.
NEW BUSINESS
a. Complete Business Solutions IT report.
This agenda item was moved to next month.
b. Censideration of an appointment to fill the vacant Planning Commission seat.
Three letters of interest were submitted: Brian Clince, Leslie Parkes, and Nadine Pederson.

ACTION: Mayor Wenke moved, and Mr. Wilhelm seconded to appoint Brian Clince to fill the vacant
Planning Commission seat and to appoint Leslie Parkes and Nadine Pederson as the alternates.
Motion carried.

¢. Update on workforce housing,.

Mayor Wenke reported that the Town received the DOLA grant to provide water and sewer infrastructure to the
Town-owned lots for workforce housing. He would like to have this completed by the end of the year. The next
steps are to get an engineer and a contractor to do the construction. Both will require the Town to publish RFPs
for bid proposals.

Barry Keene (Custer County Workforce Housing Committee representative) reported that in order to apply for
the Local Planning Capacity DOLA grant for workforce housing, a municipality has to be involved that is Prop 123
eligible which Westcliffe is, so it could be the anchor entity. The grant is an 80/20 match and the County agreed
to pay for half of the match. He is now asking for assistance from both Silver Cliff and Westcliffe. Mr. Keene will
prepare the resoiution that a municipality must sign as part of the grant application, with consideration of
approving it to be on june’s BOT agenda.

A BOT workshop was scheduled for May 30" at 9:30 a.m. to review the budget to see what amount would be
feasible to assist with this grant.

d. Dark skies report — discussion of improvements to Smokey Jack Observatory.

Mr. Messick, Vice President of Dark Skies, discussed some improvements he would like the Town to help with
regarding safety issues at Smokey Jack Observatory. Requests included enclosing the drainage area with a
barrier fence, flattening and levelling the surrounding area with new rock cover, and adding more benches. Neal
Marrs reported that he will look at options to resolve these issues. The Town will reach out to the insurance
company to ask about ADA compliance.

e. Consideration of a request to rezone Lot 6 in Shadow Ridge from highway commercial to single family
residence per the Planning Commission’s recommendation.

This agenda item was moved to next month to have a public hearing before a BOT vote.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2025

REGULAR MEETING
-Page 3 -

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

None

STAFF & COMMITTEE REPORTS

None

PUBLIC COMMENT

{As a citizen) Trustee Jagow asked about a special use permit for the lights at the Saddle Club and inquired if there is a
light permit for the Rodeo. Clerk Rella said she will ook into it.

Trustee Patterson voiced concerns to Town Attorney Buchner regarding one of the Executive Sessions that were the
subject of the recent Town lawsuit. Mr. Buchner reported that the executive session in question (negotiating his
employment contract) was a new issue under Colorado Open Meetings Law, meaning there is no case law addressing it,
so he thought settling would be the best option. He stated that he understood if the Board no longer wanted his
representation as Town Attorney.

Mr. Jagow moved, and Mr. Wilhelm seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.
ADJOURN

Recorded by:
Erin Christie
Town Clerk



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

FRIDAY, MAY 30, 2025

SPECIAL MEETING
-Page 1 -

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Wenke called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.
ROLL CALL

The following members were present: Mayor Wenke, Mr. Jagow, Mr. Fulton (Zoom}, Mr.
Wilhelm, and Ms. Patterson

ABSENT: Mr. Dembosky and Mr. Nordyke

PLEDGE OF ALLEGJANCE

Mayor Wenke led the Pledge of Allegiance.

OTHERS PRESENT

Erin Christie, Melane Rella, Lucas Epp, and lerry Peters.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

a. Consideration of a request to publish a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a Town Attorney.
Ms. Christie reported that she will publish it in both papers and on the Town website.
ACTION: Mr. Jagow moved, and Mr. Wilhelm seconded, to approve
publishing an RFP for a Town Attorney. Motion carried.
Mr. Wilhelm moved, and Mr. Fulton seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.
ADJOURN
Recorded by:

Erin Christie
Town Clerk



Treasurer's Report June 4, 2024

REVENUES RECEIVED IN MAY 2025

GENERAL FUND
Cash
Sangre de Cristo Gallery Sign permit 25.00
Credit Card
French, Cindy Park rental usage fee and deposit 125.00
Custer Co. Schools Park rental usage fee and deposit 125.00
Rejuvenated Living Business license renewal 25.00
Zahradka, Ryan Bluff park use fee and damage deposit 850.00§
Checks
Parkes, Leslie Building Permit 410.00§
Bear Pack N Ship Street closure damage deposit - Memorial Day parade 250.00]
All Aboard Westcliffe STR renewal 150.00]
Kauffman Construction Building Permit 600.00§
Andrews, William STR renewal 150.00]
Stolfzfus, David Park rental usage fee and deposit 140.00'
Black Hills Franchise fee 2,936.80'
Yoder Hay Company Park rental damage deposit 100.00'
Wilcox, Stephen STR renewal 150.00]
Kauffman Construction Building Permit 425.00§
Taylor, Gary Street closure KLZR block party 125.00'
Crystal Mountain Center Special event liquor permit - 4 days 140.00|
Crystal Mountain Center Special event liquor permit - 2 days 70.00|
Lux Chocolate Creations, LLC New business license 40.00'
American Legion Special event permit Saddle Club location 25.00|
American Legion Street closure damage deposit - July 4 parade 250.00'
High Mt. Hay Fever Festival Assoc. Bluegrass Festival fees and damage deposits 4,440.00'
Taylor, Kathy Park use fee and damage deposit 140.00'
Westcliffe Farmer's Market Jess Price Park use fee and damage deposit June-Sept 525.00f
Custer County Treasurer 28,720.31

INC- Current Interest

RBC-Current Road & Bridge 2:37

RBC-Current Road & Bridge 9,280.21

RLC-Current Tax 17,736.41

SOA-Specific Ownership A 174.73

SOB-Specifice Ownership B 592.78

TFC-Treasurer Fee -0.15

TF-Treasurer Fee -7.00

TFC-Treasurer Fee -562.88

BP-Business Personal 371.00

MHC-Current Taxes MH 15.46

SAC-Current State Assessed 0.49

PPC-Current Personal Property 1,111.89
United Business Bank Interest 26.08
State of Colorado Cigarette Tax 158.20
State of Colorado 2% Sales Tax 68,484.72
State of Colorado Highway Users Tax 2,943.84
GENERAL FUND CHECKING REVENUE RECEIVED IN MAY 2025 $112,549.95




Treasurer's Report June 4, 2024

CSafe-GF Core-11 Interest 1,022.74
CSafe-3% Tabor Reserve-13 Interest 270.62
CSafe-GF Reserve-14 Interest 1,666.66
CSate-GF Reserve-16 Interest 81.34
TENNIS COURT PROJECT CHECKING
TENNIS COURT PROJECT CHECKING REVENUE RECEIVED IN MAY 2025 0.00
MUNICIPAL COURT CHECKING REVENUE RECEIVED IN MAY 2025 0.%
REVENUES RECEIVED IN MAY 2025
CONSERVA
United Business Bank Interest 0.67
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND REVENUE RECEIVED IN MAY 2025 $0.67
CSafe-CF Core 15 Interest l $170.5—8|
United Business Bank Interest Capital Fund Checking 61.98
State of Colorado (Town of Westcliffe) 1% Sales Tax 34,242.36
Verizon Wireless Lease Payment 1,100.00]
CAPITAL FUND CHECKING REVENUE RECEIVED IN MAY 2025 $35,404.34]
[csafe-CF Core 12 [interest $3,908.56)
BALANCE IN ALL FUND ACCOUNTS
GENERAL FUND CHECKING $310,516.52
CSafe-GF Core-11 $273,522.62
CSafe-3% Tabor Reserve-13 $72,352.68
CSale-GF Reserve-14 $445,/53.40
CSafe-GF Reserve-16 $21,713.90
TENNIS COURT PROJECT CHECKING $5,219.32
MUNICIPAL COURT CHECKING $3,607.70
TOTAL GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS $1,129,078.44
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND CHECKING $15,840.44
CSafe-CF Core 15 $45,594.76
)TAL CONSERY) | R FUND / $61,435.20
CAPITAL FUND CHECKING | $590,712.48
CSafe-CF Core 12 $1,045,442.86
51,636,155.34

CASH BALANCE OF ALL FUND ACCOUNTS

NOTE: 1% Sales tax of $ 34,242.36 was transferred to the Capital Fund from the General Fund.

$2,810,828.54



GENERAL FUND

Airgas USA Vehicle Maint/Supplies 54.15
Black Hills Energy Lights/Electric 1,973.67
Card Services Cffice Supplies 2,285.19
CarQuest Vehicle Main/Supplies 88.83
Centurylink Phone/Elevator 50.30
Christian Preschool Co-op Park damage deposit refund 100.00
CIRSA 2024 Vamp Audit 14.88
Colorado Municipal League Dist. Meeting attendance (2} 60.00
Custer County Rd. & Bridge Street Maint.& Fuel 471.45
ERB Element Communications Services 2,000.00
Evert, Brianna Park damage deposit refund 100.00
First Baptist Church Park damage deposit refund 400.00
Hiilltop Broadband Internet 273.35
Infinity Leasing IT Service Contract with CBS 629.50
Langston Concrete Miisc concrete repairs in Town 4,000.00
Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. Supplies 52.00
Mariin Leasing Corp. {Peac Solution) Monthly copy machine fee 190.53
Norup Gas Propane 664.36
Pomp's Tire Service Vehicle Maint/Supplies 1,141.40
Rella, Melane Reimbursement clean up day food 198.62
Rock Parts Co. {NAPA) Vehicle Maint/Supplies 106.18
Round Mtn. Water & Sanitation District Water & Sewer 2,469.80
Seifert Enterprises Street Maint/Supplies 29545
Seton Street signs 1,483.80
Silver Cliff Refund sales tax that came to Westcliffe 3,047.93
Statewide Internet Portal Authority Two CommonLook licenses - remediation 1,876.00
Steed, Victoria Park damage deposit refund 100.00
Stover, Thomas Refund park use fee because cancelled 125.00
Uline Shop Maint/Supplies 3,202.92
Valley Ace Hardware Supplies 728.99
Wet Mountain Tribune Publishing services 229.52
Western Irrigation Supply House Park maint/supplies 1,511.72
4 Rivers Equipment Equipment Maint. 919.67
Payroll Expenses

CEBT Employer/Health ins. 2,221.66
CEBT Employee/Health Ins. 250.14
EFTPS Payroll Taxes 7,860.06
GWRS Employee Share Retirement Fund {ACH) 1,752.56
GWRS Employer Share Retirement Fund (ACH) 1,385.82
BILLS TO DATE 544,325.45
MAY 2025 PAYROLL $23,219.52
TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES FOR MAY 2025 $67,544.97

CAPITAL FUND




Langston Concrete Paving operations - Adams, 2nd, 3rd 5t 182,7598.00
Community Attributes Inc. Housing Needs Assessment Firm 16,800.00

7 e
TOTAL CAPITALFUUND EXPENDITURES FOR MAY 2025 $199,598.00

¢ The undersigned acknowledges that the above
listed invoices were presented for review.



7:19 AM Gen Fund Town of Westcliffe

06/02/25 Profit & Luss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis May 2025
May 25 Budget Jan - May 25 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income
7000 - Genaral Praperty Taxes 19,235.25 5,626.02 53,038.17 29,630.14 71,112.28
7050 - Specific Ownership Taxes 767.51 666,67 3,077.31 3,333.31 8,000.00
7100 - Town Sales Taxes 65,736.79 7€,721.70 315,133.37 383,608.55 920,660.45
7101 - Town Sales Tax License 215.00 33333 4,680.00 1,666,563 4,000.00
7106 - Penalities & Int-Delinquent Tax .00 16.67 112,61 8331 200,00
7115 - Franchise Fee 2,936.80 3,000.00 12,251.48 15,000.00 36,000.00
7120 - Special Assesments 0.00 208.33 -3,009.15 1,041,698 2,500.00
7125 . Bullding & Zoning Permits 1,435.00 3,333.33 20,710.50 16,666.69 40,000.00
7126 - Fence/Sign/Excavation Permits 25.00 66.67 225.40 333.31 800,00
7127 » Special Use By Review Permits 0.00 25.00 090 125.00 300.00
7130 - Traffic Fines & Ordinances 0.00 8.33 0.00 41,69 100.00
7135 - Court Costs Q.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
7140 - Liquor Licenses/Special vents 500.00 125.00 720.00 625.00 1,%00.00
7148 - Disposable Bag Fee Q.00 208.33 967.74 1,041.69 2,500.00
7150 - Cigarette Tax 158,20 266.67 421.26 1,333.31 3,200.00
7160 - interest Income 0.00 3,500.00 15,675.4% 17,500.00 42,000,00
7165 + Miscellanaous Income 0.00 83.33 35.45 416,69 1,000.00
7200 - Highway Users Tax 000 2,448.64 8,344.12 12,243.19 29,383.67
7205 - Road & Bridge Funds 9,287.58 3,027.08 27,111.54 15,135.44 36,325.00
7215 - American Rescue Plan Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co
7239+ Condtibutions from General Fund 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7300 - Tennis Court Donation Fund 0.00 4.17 0.00 20.81 50.00
7305 » Events Center-Rental Fees 0.00 275.00 0.00 1,375.00 3,300.00
7310 - Bluff Site Maint. Fee 0.00 .00 0.00 6.00 0.00
7315 - Park Usage Fee 4,205,00 133.33 5,440.00 666.69 1,600.00
7807 - Reimbursed Expenses 0.00 0.00 23%.00 0.00 Q.00
7810 - Transfers In 0.00 c.00 0.00 c.00 0.00
7820 - Lease Equipment-t 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00
7840 - State Grant 0.00 .00 0.00 .00 0.60
7845 - Federal Grant 0.00 16.67 0.00 83.21 200.00
7871 - Grant-S(PA 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
7940 - Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Income 104,502.13 100,384,27 463,173.89 501,971.51 1,204,731.40
Cast of Goads Sold
5001 - Cost of Goods Sol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total COGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Gross Profit 104,502.13 100,394,27 463,173.89 501,971.51 1,204,731.40
Expense
vold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4001 - Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8000 - Trustees 250.62 333.33 1,267.99 1,666.69 4,006.00
BODS + Qrdinances & Procadures 220.52 950.00 83920 4,750.00 11,408.00
8010 : Colo. Muni League Dues .00 83.33 0.00 416.68 1,000.00
8015 + Elections 0.00 281,67 0.00 1,458.31 3,500.00
8020 - General Accounting 0.00 141.67 0.00 708.31 1,700.00
8025 - Auditing 0.00 833.33 5,000.00 4,166.69 10,00C.00
B030 . Attorney .00 1,566.67 £,924.00 8,333.51 20,000.00
8035 - Insurance - General 14,88 1,463.50 19,889.95 7.317.50 17,562.00
8040 - Workman's Compensation .00 £91.67 9,638.00 3,458.31 8,300.00
8050 - Colorado State Unemployment 54.30 52.01 580.63 260,12 624.19
8109 - Town's Share FICA 1,933.36 1,612.50 9,435.66 B,062.45 19,348.85
8110 - Town's Share MEDI 452.17 37711 2,206.96 1,885.62 4,525.39
8115 - Town Share Health Insurance 2,8380.47 4,799.75 15,661.02 23,9388.75 57,597.00
8120 - Town Share Retirement Fund 1,285.82 1,560.48 4,865.62 7,802.39 18,725.75
8201 + Administrative Wages
8200 - Clerk/Treasurer Wages 12,083.34 0.00 47,250.02 Q.00 0.00
8205 - Deputy Clerk Q.00 0.00 7,979.25 0.00 0.00
8235 - Bullding Inspectar 1,327.87 0.00 5,394.35 0.00 0.00
B201 + Administrative Wages - Other 2.00 18,966.67 0,00 94,833.31 227,600.00
Total 8201 - Administrative Wages 13,413.23 18,966.67 £1,623.63 84,833.31 227,600.00
8208 - Communications Manager 2,000.00 2,000.00 13,000.00 10,000.00 24,000.00
8209 » Administrative Education 0.00 875.00 .00 4,375.00 10,500.00
8210 Clerk Education 1486.98 .00 1,507.63 0.00 0.00
8215 + Office Supplies 0.00 5300.00 2.00 1,500,600 3,600,00
8220 - Town Manager Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
8225 - Manager/Bldg/Zoning Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8236 + Project Manager 0.00 .00 0.00 2.00 Q.e0
8240 - County Treasurer's Fees 570.03 166.67 1,564.84 83331 2,000.00
8245 + Municipal Court Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8250 - Municipal Court Postage 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 a.co
8280 - Payroll Expenses 196.52 0.00 393.04 0.00 .00
8300 - Town Hall Maintenance 3,515.47 1,416.67 20,338.40 7,083.31 17,000.00
8308 - Town Hall Utilities 527.44 1,000.00 4,519.78 5,000.00 12,000.00
83190 : Lease Equipment 0.00 0.00 463,55 6.00 .00
8315 - Lease Principal 0.00 120.50 0.00 &02.50 1,446.00
8316 - Lease Interest 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
8405 - Animal Contret 0.00 66.67 334.92 33321 800.00
8410 - Ozganizational Membership Dues 0.00 83.33 360.00 416.69 1,000.00
8415 « Recyding Program 0.00 0.00 C.00 .00 C.00
8501 - Seaonal Wages 0.00 0.00 C.00 C.00 .00
8505 - Public Works Education 0.00 500.00 153.00 2,500.00 6,000.00

Pagel



7:18 AM Gen Fund Town of Westcliffe

06/02/25 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis May 2025
May 25 Budget Jan-May 25 YTD Budget Annual Budget
8506 - Public Works Wages
8510 - Street and Park Tech Wages 18,080.36 0.00 51,845.38 0.00 .00
8506 - Public Works Wages - Other Q.00 16,202.00 G.00 B1,009.90 194,423,830
Total 85G6 - Public Works Wages I8,000.36 16,202,00 §91,845.38 81,009.9¢ 194,423.90
8508 - Street & Park Supervisor .00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 .00
8515 - Street Maintenance & Fuel 7,380.35 5,000.00 18,228.45 25,000.00 60,000.00
8520 - Emergency Snow Removal 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 30,000.00
8525 - Street Lighting 1,340.09 1,333.33 5,787.07 6,666.69 16,000.00
8530 - Vehicle & Equip. Mzintenance 2,310.23 2,500.00 9,074.23 12,500.00 30,000.00
8538 - $hop Mainterance 2,260.45 1,000.00 10,240.53 5,000.00 12,000.00
8540 - Shop Utilities 485,46 750.00 3,214,890 3,750.00 9,000.00
8545 - Highway Barn Utilities 195.98 583.33 2,673.61 2,916.69 7.000.00
8550 « Highway Barn Maint. 0.00 333.33 0.00 1,666.69 4,000.00
8600 - Park Utilities 2,609.15 3,333.33 6,327.00 16,666.69 40,060.00
BB05 - Park Maintanence 2,102.30 2,250.00 18,346.88 11,250.00 27,000.00
8700 - Custer County Sheriff 0.00 E,358.33 31,075.00 26,791.69 64,300.00
8800 - Donations 0.00 1,725.00 2,144.50 8,625.00 20,760,00
8802 - Plastic Pollution Act 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
BBOS « GranisfLocal 0.00 2,083.33 .00 10,416.69 25,000.00
B8B06 - American Rescue Plan Expenses .00 0,90 0.0 0.00 0.00
8807 - Marketing 0.00 416.67 230.00 2,083.31 5,000.00
£808 + Economic Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
8810 Contingencias 0.00 1,666.57 0.00 832331 20,000.00
8811 : Contribution to/fremCapital Fun 0.00 8,333,33 0.00 41,666.69 100,000,00
BB20 * Transfers Qut 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00
890C - Principat GLTD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0400 0.00
8950 - Interest GETD: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
9014 + Eguipment Debt Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9340 - Debt Service a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expense £5,593.17 85,721.18 478,857.40 478,605.92 1,148,654.18
Netincome 38,908.96 4,673.09 -15,683.51 23,365.59 56,027.22

Page 2



12:01 PM Town of Westcliffe

06/02/25 CTF Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis May 2025
May 25 Budget Jan - May 25 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income
7000 - State Lottery Income 0.00 500.00 1,544.94 2,500.00 6,000.00
7050 - Interest Income 0.67 166.66 672.72 833.38 2,000.00
Total Income 067 666.66 2,217.66 3,333.38 8,000.00
Gross Profit 087 666.66 2,217.66 3,333.38 8,000.00
Expense
9001 - Capital Outtay 0.60 4,583.33 0.00 22,916.69 55,000.00
Total Expense 0.00 4,583.33 0.00 22,916.69 55,000.00
Net Income 0.67 -3,916.87 2,217.66 -19,583.31 -47,000.00

Page 1



TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

12:16 PM
06/02/25 Cap Fund Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis May 2025
May 25 Budget jan - May 25 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Income
CRF7225 Federal Grants 0.60 202,500.00 0.00 1,012,500.00 2,430,000.00
CRF7160 - Interest Income 3,570.54 2,416.67 15,883.36 12,083.31 29,000.00
CRF7211 - Grants {New) TP-Audit 0.00 20,833.33 0.00 104,166.69 250,000.00
CRF7212 - Grant [New Town Property) 0.00 27,583.33 0.00 137,916.69 331,060.00
CRF7220 - Grants {New) RW 0.00 84,838.12
CRF7224 - Grants [Existing) Town Pro 0.00 833.33 0.00 4,166.69 10,000.00
CRF7238 - Other Contributions 0.00 166.67 0.00 833.31 2,000.00
CRF7270 . Lease Proceeds Verizon Tower 1,100,00 1,000.60 5,500.00 5,000.00 12,000.00
CRF7280 - Capital Lease Proceeds 0.00 1,861.48
CRF7285 - 1% Sales Tax from General Fund 34,242.36 38,381.25 157,449.84 191,906.25 460,575.00
CRF7810 - Transfers From General Fund 0.00 100,000.00
Total Income 39,312.90 293,714.58 365,532.80 1,468,572.94 3,524,575.00
Expense
CRF7230 - State Grants 0.00 28,500.00 0.00 142,500.00 342,000.00
CRFS011 - €IP Roadway {Existing) 182,798.00 20,833.33 182,798.00 104,166.69 250,000.00
CRF9012 - CIP Town Property {Existing) 0.00 11,666.67 0.00 58,333.31 140,000.00
CRFS014 - Equipment Debt Service 0.00 1,688.25 19,409.24 8,441,25 20,259.00
CRF9025 - CIP Roadway {New) 0.00 248,125.00 0.00 1,240,625.00 2,977,500.00
CRF9026 - CIP-Town Property (New) 0.00 35,104.17 27,522.21 175,520.81 421,250.00
CRFS027 - CIP-Equipment {New) 0.00 2,478.42 0.00 12,392.06 29,741.00
CRF9101 - Improvements-Design 16,800.00 10,000.00 24,500.00 50,000.00 120,000.00
Total Expense 199,598.00 358,395.84 254,229.45 1,791,978.12 4,300,750.00
Met Income -160,285.10 -64,681.26 111,303.35 -323,406.18 -776,175.00

Page 1



SNOSIIVAINOD SUVIA HOIUd ¥ XV.L SUIVS §T0T

0L68%°18 oTeLT 8T E91HS STPEOTI- AN A & 1£°96¢€°6- U]
SLSPL'66T1  8S8PTECEr  LIL6F 998  SOSTS'LLTT 96'1+8°STh  66'€89°168 [enoy
SPSETISET  00°SLS°09F  SF099°0T6  TSI6FE9T 1 +8€91° Ity 89'LTC'Tyg  poasodold
YoFL'1 18°0F1°09€ $6'9F0°0T1 L8 E600FT SLSPLG6T' 1  8S'8PTEEF  LI'L6V'998  SO'STESLLT'L 96 1P8°STHF  66°€89°1¢8  TV.LOL
%00°001- 00°0 00°0 $8°T65°601 $6'0£5°9¢ 06°190°¢L 89°TLIVL CTPTLYT Sy 8ttor ‘dd
%00°001- 00°0 0070 LS'S8I'Y6 61°S6€°1€ 8€°06L°TY €6'1L8°501 $9°06T°S€ 6T 185°0L ‘AON
0¥'SL 3 LT0S 0911 L8'E ELL
%00°001- 00°0 00°0 S IF6 0T TLEIE 0 ¥ LT9°08 9L'8T6°LOI CT9L6'SE 16°ZS6° 1L ‘LD0O
€T9¢ 80°CI LI'vT 0g0¢l 0S¢y 00°LS8
%00°001- 0070 00°0 CLEFT 0L 8SFIFEY S1'678°98 St 08¢ ecl SL09% ¥ 0€°076°88 ‘LdAS
LO08¢E 69°9C1 8€°€ST 00'19T 00°L8 00FL1
%00°001- 00°0 0070 LOPIS ST 69'1709°6¢ 8€°60T 6L T6'STOPTI LO1TE Y $6'€89°T8 nDnyv
%00°001- 00°0 000 SO'IS6'CTE] TOLIE Y £0'$£9°88 16°TE0OTE] $9'LLY Y LTGSE LS ATNe
I+ %
0§'LIT 0S'TL 00°S¥1
%00°001- 00°0 0070 TO'TIF 0L LO'OLY EF $6'176'98 91'T0TCEl 6£°L90°SY LLVEL06 ANNC
06°C L60 £6°1
%00°001- 000 0070 087108801 LT LYT9E CCPESTL 61 7S0TI LEISELE T8TOLYL AVIA
157661 LI'ES FE901
%86°0- ¥T'89¢°16 €L TTSOE 6F SF0°19 OL'TLYTO €TPT80E LY 8¥9°19 68'80€°88 0€9¢°6T 65 TLY'8S Udv
00°6T L96 £e6l
%C9°8 80°LTLTOI 9L TFTFE L8 89 6V LLS 6 €8°6T6°1€ 99°150°€9 80°060°66 £0°0€0°¢E S0°090°99 UVIA
0s'er 051 00°6C 0s'cy 051 00°6T
%806 €9°8IL°18 PSOETLT 60" 6LY'bS 02916 L LO'TLO'FT 1 vr6'6r S 0LY' 18 ¥8°9C1°LT 89°CLE S qai1:d
10'F6€ PEIEl L9T9T 0§'CTL L1I'vT £ 8 0S¥l €8’y LY96
Yot 8- SE099°¢8 8L'988°LT LS ELLSS 01'69Z°16 €0'€TF 0L LO98°09 SCobl v 8L°6¥0°8T LS 660°9¢ NVI
Xe [, sojes Xe [, Sa[es Xe ], S3jes
IBJOL %€ 1810 ], %€ 1810 L %€
-+ % ST0T




TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
Office of the Town Clerk
P.O. Box 406
Westcliffe, CO. 81252

townclerk@townofwestcliffe.com
719-783-2282

X Westcliffe Town Board Westcliffe Planning Commission

Here are things you need to know:
= You must contact the Town staff prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue can

be resolved by staff action.
= Please plan on attending the meeting. The Board of Trustees will be unable to take
action without a representative in attendance.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than ten (10) days prior
to the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 1000 Main Street our
office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Regular Board meetings are
scheduled for the first Monday of each month.)

Name of person making presentation: \%zc&_, \ﬁ‘unw

J ]
Organization, if speaking on behalf of a group: WA&% éwm.- Tee .

Is this a request for Board action? es] No

Please provide a summary of your comments:

W< 7 7 7,

,d,_tgq_a- L M oo s g%; PO M&&%A—é-u-g?/ e d&#—lo:éﬂ; 'Wdz:“c/e.

Zerd. alats

What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion:

Contact information;

Name: zedle \dmw
Mailing Address: D Lopa /59

Ul teleffe Lo £/252.
email: )‘6_? batires 1S4 (B cpmarl- coem

Daytime Phone: YU H7-785. p X35




e
%
Mm
o
o
i

T e M — -
e
. o xmfww . .

: . i %.M/W\,WVM o

:
2
,M ﬁ@ .
S - Nwz? .%fwwm
o -
.

«,

.

-
fm\mm \Wf e wmw
B o L

S

7

o

S
S

e
s
o

.

i

Sy

o

o

AR
SR
i
Gy

e
PR
S

=

-

=

. W

&

e

N

o

T
i

i




C8CCERLOLZ WUSMBW Q00 |

OJJI|ISSAA JO UMO] By} JoDJUOD ‘s|pjual Jo suolsanb 1o

"AJUNWWOD 8y} puD ‘*du| SBIYG YIO 'SPUP]

uad( OppIO|OY) ‘4sNI| UOIDSJ0I4 PUDT [9GDS| UDG

m&:_uﬁm>> U_o c>>0h m£ cmm\émg Q__(_P_@ctoa <

‘wd Q| 4w 9 21gnd Yy} o) ued
AIOJoAIBSqQ YOR[ ASYOWS "IDd HWWNG “Yiod Hn|g

GIGNAMAS!

qHL




TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
Office of the Town Clerk
P.C. Box 406
Westcliffe, CQ. 81252
townclerk@iownofwestcliffe.com

>< 719-783-2282

Westcliffe Town Board Wesitcliffe Planning Commission

Here are things you need to know:
= You must contact the Town staff prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue can
be resolved by staff action.
= Please plan on attending the meeting. The Board of Trustees will be unable to take
action without a representative in attendance.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than ten (10) days prior
to the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 1000 Main Street our
office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Regular Board meetings are
scheduled for the first Monday of each month.)

Name of person making presentation: //ﬁ:/j,f /i/fds)r ( prof’er‘ff/ waea /%iﬂ ;4/7%"}%1/ ( ﬁzrwj o:tJ

Organization, if speaking on behalf of a group:

is this a request for Board action? No

Please provide a summary of your comments:

n Proufz((;f gurd-culPla_T
Cf/‘f '&‘&/,
77

Sl ec:ff,f’ and Clealid. 4%3, _d//g,d{&?//ﬁmxz ke are /7')(;;/)055 4_pesplutriond

on Aeae /Dfﬂ/foﬂJf/’: boundar/es

What staff member have vou spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion:

Mdlbnﬂf/f //;g)ué [([m/?&n. f]/(}fn#&ul i Jrs Mark Dﬁﬁéoa/@_,

Contact information;

Name: 44)15{4,: Mast _ _
Mailing Address: i oE Wedditle On L152

email: Qmjfj mast C]?@ ;Plgﬂ’ic’m‘fu'/S-Com
Daytime Phone: 7149, 3/ 5572




[t WIS, 2IOSTA 4907 |
¥y Agamery WRGIrSIEE  {ST0LA/50 = K|
Wy imohaang g sty O = F e
61018 opeafa)) A1) opesofa]y
9LE6I X0 "O'd

Surddepy pue Surdsamg
OprIc[07) UILINOG

J

A

~
PG S0 pITTAIC L2y
AJUELEM J3 BAUEIENS £ 101 5
‘a3t JO spuTpUES Bigesidde
KM BEPIO U S| JRNIT
PUE UOHEUIOY SBpImOuY
$048ns pugy evorssaord By
v praseq i pRIEY3 iqisuodses
13if} spun 20 Jakoaing plity
jeuopssapesd syl Aq paisopad usdy
SPY PUR WRloy PISSRIPPE FNAIIS
Suplauns ay) Bujwasdidal roAaung
pubyEucisTHar] € A B3jeas LB PIUSTS Uaag S0y A3ANs SiL

“sinauody Aroleindey fo Jeawiedeg Gpexyod oy A pauyap sy
NOUYHZLY D SYOAIALNS

SUDfSUBLNP PI0JaY = (4} haains

LRI Patdntd) W
PUEY {0 REAING = W1F SO0 FUE] IALUIIA0Y = 03D
"yl =, 1934 Aanng ‘S v, IGUIRN = § ‘BBURH m
"dIYSUMOL = L 153 R A TYIN0S = § eT a 3 Yo 2 N
SUOREIARIqqY

120} Avrdns
"5 U PALOCal BIE JUAWIMIOP SIYL LI PEIIA(I 3 SUCISUMLIG

uoABNINS BYL JO AInjeud)s pue
{Ro% Ew:EJ0 SU1 SaPRRUL 164d 2} J) AUD PHEA SABAUNS UL

'§59201d BN RiEpunag

41§ Subnp paziRN 0 "BAIIR{FUDD FOUEIGE SJUDLLINIOR
ay1 Jo Aypipua 9 yuesasdal Job Aeww pue sasodind
[EUOHeWIO| 20} AF|0S 1B PAPIANIH STMIIRE) PRISTUNY
UL (ZHI) 9T-T-BEL YOO ¥ Lonss Ag pasnbar 1 spiaday
JUPUNIOP PINZFS 0] IRCU UIDG 3ALY SUOY SIGLUOTCaY

PO
Y] WOL) UOREAD WESYIUBIS @ 5 sy L Aenopaed
“a|qeUchsand S8 papIedas Di ARW ABAIRS SNI J0 B5n02
2y BULNp payRuIp SUMLNLOL U[ELDD Sy L "feuiBus
FOBPUL 5] IUTWINUGH PUNGC) B JIYIUM UIERISISE O NNYIR
aq U 7| 'SaMs PUB SadAT LOPEBLINUOW SIOAIAING
feuyEio 2y pajou B jo qeay U

"GRG PIRSIZY] UORBIYRIAD 4O 212D U1 wol)

SIEQA U1 pUtkag pateqiu) aq Aew Aaalns Siy3 U1 12350p Ave
10 PRSEY LONSE QU "910UNBYLING JIIP B 4ons Bupeamsp
0 5/EIA D24 UJY M PIIERIUY BG 5TIW ABAINS SHYT

uj 13342 B uo paseq uopse (eds) Aus 'me) opeIDeD 13pUN

'EOT-5'1-6 295 "§'H'D YiLM BOUERLIDITE U} SNIWLIDY
JOpRALIXD Auf 2iojaq Avedwos Ajjin Jo Azuage
WeADI I AG pRreao)-pioy a4 5a1 AN punosiapun
112 &1 3AlRsacL 81 3 “salauede aqppidoadde syl Yewme
"sap||sn 25243 BuypeRal voyeunogu| Jod Alpaey paja2es
pgndy|ed unus o Algan Aue 1o Uopese jo ‘Ainedes
fpuos Yudep ‘arjs jcd alyy Bujriedal palang
U3aq SEY LORRBISIA| O} 'uOR Y UMDLS 218 S RN ON

“Aped yans Fupgiag] sodoans

U1 WOy UORRUBISIP HyI3MS B IO AU (RUDRDR Jo
|EApAPU] pRWeULN Ad 0} pUdTrd U Sa0p puk Atedwod
AIRT) PR DPRIG03 & “IT] ‘ALOWISE Yiley
JRSUNG o a7 oLy 1o Apagsnaxa 51 3ed ABAINs pue| syl

‘pauliapun

i a0 "N Bujddeyy pue Budaaing apeIcion wayinos

A peutopad yuees oay e ILasaIdal Jou sa0p dewt sjy|
“AaAInS $]43 §o uoperedaud By} U] SROURGWIND JOII0 pue
fuawEsea hem-jo-514dr BupieBas vopewo)u) papIosss
PUE LORGYIsap 1223] 243 JOf Uodn Payal AU SEM
'FTOZ WL {3/eW PIRC ‘T9ZEL-¥T RGN JUAWHLLIO)
‘TOT1Y 0D "EPHES ‘Pieasin0g mOqUIRY 1583 6T MOYDTI
GHY T OOVHOT0D TWHLNID AQ Panss) 'FO£Z6 v ‘v
THIES ARA) VRISV 154 T ANVAWDD 2INVHNSNI 310
NYJIHINY £SHH AQ 3ouesnsv 3113 40) WIUANOD YiTY

1SILON TvilIN3D

“6TMq Aemeo-1yBy Aajie a1 uo seipeanua Bujping Bupspd {1}

OFw.I INI5 80 Aq ArmeoayBi 1aans paryL Sul Ue SaUDeeiauR Buiiing Bupsika (3)
Q% L0 AG ARA-JO-WEN 383135 PIIYL BYL U0 sayTeoroup Bulppnn Bupste (gl
o . @ "0 AG AA-Jo-B1 9505 AL D1 U0 Say3e0i3uR Bulpyng Bups(x3 {2)
6T Ag Azm-Jo-1y8 )1 Aajje ayy uo sayseosays Buippng Bunsixa {d)
T LY
4 b1 AQ AemeoauBil Aaye 9yl vo saystauaud Bupang Bufsi {y)
& SIRWHOVOUDNY SRIGTNG
[rNIv)
MO LATHLE O} o
LARALS NIVIY ]
{thiAl
4 o003 LN L {11104 w3018) 09047 3,8097,63 5
: !{t_‘fl ieniA) {En)
0962
LE
= 30
s
sm 8 e o gv] s s | ¢ | ¢ | 88 m g
& &l w
o & ®
8 "3
]
tonvedd {2F 67 ] tanpn) eioL N30T S5 652 3 FELLT.805 ot oocg
ASTIV {Enil
{stw) - ’ EZPIT 3 O LT98S
arse ooz iz (i Jo Yiag) i
41 7

"'OAVIOTI0D 40 HLV.LS “WALSND 40 ALNNOD
‘FIATTOLSHM 0O NMOL ‘01 D074 01 LO'T

LV Id AdAYENS ANV'T

T

SHOBAY 1)

“opei0o) jO NG
423510 jO SN0 015K JO UL ‘DT ¥30/8 ‘0T 1

*NDILAIHS3] TAUYd

sauj
Jopare Sup|ing
o UORIaY PIICU S8 PUNDY JUIIMICI
-] UORPY PIIOUY SB 105 JUILINLON

ON3IDE

"00F M YELEBE ¥ S1030
130702 2r) "wiod S5alW Y (DAY] BIRUNT 1B IHSTE
S1d padiwess dea opssid 1 i deqal ol 105 (6NW)

19AD} SIBLINS I8 ‘THSLE

S paduwizis ded st T YIA 41 b 305 {SHIN)
"B DALRIOOAP € jo 28p

BUYL Lo 5} JAUIDD BRE 0T M LB0.0T.80 N sieeq
JRUTD B3 Uj0d SR S {EAB] 3080NS 39 2HSTE 14
podiuei daystesy p/e Yi {ou 2321080 2 335 TLNIN)

'|akR) FILHAS 1B ‘TYSTE S1d
paduiess 32} 558G B/E Yahh |[BY 33943003 7 105 (INW)

"165 40 pUno) Bupjiou A|uD 130D paleinHed (SN
“IAu03 Bup|Ing auons puned (PN}

12010 Buip||ng npg puncs (ENIN}

‘[3KB] PIBUNS MO[2Q T ‘12501 ¥4 PUNDS (ZHIN}

‘O] ITHNE 1B Yeged i puned (THIN)

TETETHT LBQUNN TUDWHLIWOT SRL
FNCASE ONY J1EU GOVIOI00 TRINID YT ED ¥ZOT (E

(pungy Jaguinu Yopdadas 1o a¥ed pue 40oq ou)

‘TITET-FL HIGUINY JupuiULIDy ARIL MOEDST ORY IUIL

0AYHOTID THLND Jad ‘umol BRI 1A 'LL6T T

{puna) Jaqunu

uolda3al Jo slied pu 3004 OU) "D3LJO LIAPI0Y puE
H23PD AJUNGD 415N DY UFH[EM B UO PIIROW Fliny B u|
PUNG; ‘41701524 S0 NMOL 3HL 40 Kivld 80 50 s8et (T

SIONIHISY

“ST0L ‘3T PUR OT €L
[y ‘LG PAISNPULS SEM YLCMP|2Y AYL ISP Jo SR

"ABAINS 2YL 40 SULY U3 I8 UIYES SIILIAINSEIL! Play Aq
paujuLap S 52128 00 ¥ 5] Auadoud 13a{gns ay) jo ealy

WO UAMGYS FUILURUOL

RGB) pi punbj Ba3MIY QT 4008 ‘LT 0] JO 3L Lanog
B} 00 [3,08,22.98 5 A2AIN JO 3LA 38 SUBHRAIRIAN 545
100 (2U0¥ Yynos) AUl A1E1s pelojon sBupest Jo sl

iSI1ON AJAEAS

ETBLTEY Ul T UCIS30d 2unsof)
EQOOE 'pasiase] 151 H10H
3 SOUTT ISIPABIL

000007 JOM3 ING IIOH
POODDG o3 asey
S0000°G-  J0LT GUON
WOFITOZT (013 JO YinwTy 1510 "LIoH

DUSET M ILBRIDS
00ST I.PELLERE
G6'PZT 3.TEGRION
SUST A EDITEB N
Bupeay

G3)IAUNG SY) *2HO43H JUNSOTD AVVONMOE OT 101




Legal Description

A portion of the Street and Atley vight-of-way adjoining Lot 10, Block 10, Town of Westcliffe,
County of Custer, State of Colorado. More particularly described as follows:

Commencing at the Southeast corner of said Lot 10, said point being the true point of beginning;
thence N 01°48'11" E for a distance of 125.00 feet to the Northeast corner of said Lot 10; thence N
88°17'34" W for a distance of 25.00 feet to the Northwest corner of said Lot 10; thence N
01°49'31" E on an extension of the West line of said Lot 10 for a distance of 2.00 feet; thence S
88°17'34" E for a distance of 26.50 feet: thence S 01°48'11" W for a distance of 127.00 feet; thence
N 88°16'08" W on an extension of the South line of said Lot 10 for a distance of 1.50 feet to the
true the point of beginning.



LAND USE CHANGE APPLICATION

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
PO BOX 406
1000 MAIN ST
WESTCLIFEE, CO 81252
Building & Zoning Official
(719) 783-2282 Ext. 12
APPLICATION
Variance _/.X Zone Change X Use by Special Review
Vacate Lot Line Other
MAILING ADDRESS ., PROPERTY ADDRESS
Applicant Name _1> rcwoﬁ'owﬁ/ Moncge ment 70 Minarel Rosd
A . o
Address: Do Main ot [bga—}(ﬁl) 1:‘1@@_], CD XIRE

City/State/Zip C@fvr‘ K“-“-\.Q’?}r;/ + CQ g/ et
DESCRIBE THE REQUESTED CHANGE

Weuld bQC} to Chemge Lot G
Clag dotd Rxd?ﬁ PUD Lrowm ghwsy Budizess tr Civgle %ﬂa!}/
'\QQ%"{(&@/&J'\'&-( A A;@.\Sﬁ a\@‘jt’n; 22 ’_V:z ac LoteT+is ‘J\e;»{— O ntlis
H‘?G’b\muv G ﬁu.r("ormv\fﬁtl by Rﬂ-‘s;*ﬁ&-a/u‘gsﬁ;L T3 t’\CL‘% ({)Cdem
Gelifon+ {ﬁLE} 6 Commareial Lor Voars 10t rno demeund.
T led Aoes ceot bovdar e Zmiﬁ'i\u}&\f&%[ee—ﬁg Gkl e
53 ere. 19 Y\gg_,&e_c\_‘ i ’

Prope ers Signature Date “Ths the applicant, you are responsible far researching and
7} . = . | uidesstanding any covenonls endfor restrictionsattached o the
Ty &"%CFA" D - é" subject groperty, Sy submitting this application, you are attesting that

S the proposed bse is not In violation of a0y cavenants or cestrictions on
the property, or that the proposed use has been othenwise spproved by

the HDA, POA, or other organization that enforees covenants and
restrictions attached to tha subject property. The Town of Westcilife is
not responsiole for enforcing private lend ute covenants andfor
Buﬂding[z(mjng Oficials Signamre Dute restrictions. Approval of this applicetion does not refleve the property

or the applicant from the private enforcement of any covenants and
restrictions attached to the subject praparty.”

OFFICE USE

7( Piling Fee Paid §_(p 80 .
Public Hearing Date.  ApO 3 ; 015
Hearing Notice Published

Property Posted

Avvroved Denied

[ —————



TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
Office of the Town Clerk
P.C. Box 406
Westcliffe, CO. 81252
townclerk@townofwestcliffe.com
719-783-2282

X Westcliffe Town Board Westcliffe Planning Commission

Here are things you need to know:
* You must contact the Town staff prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue can
be resolved by staff action.
» Please plan on attending the meeting. The Board of Trustees will be unable to take
action without a representative in attendance.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than ten {10} days prior
to the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 1000 Main Street our
office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Regular Board meetings are
scheduled for the first Monday of each month.)

Name of person making presentation: Barry Keene

Organization, if speaking on behalf of a Custer County Workiorce Housing Committee

group: Is this a request for Board action?
Yes X No
Please provide a summary of your commenis: Introduce Resoltion to support DOLA/

Local Planning Capacity grant and its' match of

$5,000

What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion: Paul

Wamike and Bob Fulion
Mailing Address: _ 221 Bull Pomingo Ln, County,
81252

email: KRD@QADAS.COM
Daptime iRfvonmtion:




TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE
RESOLUTION #1-2025

A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE, COLORADO
To apply for the Local Planning Capacity grant of $100,000, known as the “Westcliffe, CO
Community Development Corporation, a not-for-profit for workforce housing development.”

WHEREAS, the Town of Westcliffe, has committed to partake in Colorado’s Prop 123 Fast
Track Affordahle Housing Program; and

WHEREAS, The Community Development Corporation will eventually facilitate fiscal

sponsorship of affordable housing projects that qualify for Prop 123 consideration; and

WHEREAS, The Local Planning Capacity grant will expedite securing expert services
needed for an affordable housing development entity to create responsible management;

and
WHEREAS, the multijurisdictional partners of Silver Cliff have resolved to provide
$5,000 and Custer County $10,000 of the total of a $20,000 match; and

WHEREAS, applying for the Local Planning Capacity grant is in the best interest of

the Town.

NOW, BE iT THEREFORE, RESOLVED, that the proposed Local Planning Capacity grant
application by the Town of Westcliffe be adopted and supported by the balance of the 20%
match of $5,000.

APPROVED AND ADOCPTED this 17" Day of june 2025.

TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

Paul Wenke, Mayor
ATTEST:

Erin Christie, Town Clerk



CUSTER COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING
615 ROSITA AVENUE

P. 0. BOX 150

WESTCLIFFE, COLORADC 81252
(719) 783-2552

FAX (719) 763-2885

| have reviewed a draft copy of the proposed grant request for the “Westcliffe, CO Affordable
Housing Development Not-for-Profit (NFP) startup.” with the Town of Westcliffe Board of
Trustees serving as lead fiscal agent that is being submitted to DOLA’s Local Planning Capacity
(LPC) Grant Program. On behalf of the Custer County, CO, this letter of support confirms our
intent to be a Co-Applicant on this grant application and demonstrates our support for the project
outcomes, as proposed.

Custer County is enthusiastic about this proposed project and believe this approach will belp our
local government achieve Proposition 123 requirements, including implementation of the fast
track requirement, and our local commitment to increase affordable housing units by 2027.

Additionally, if grant funds are awarded, the Custer County is committed to providing the
following local support:

Creating the Custer County Community Development Corp (CCCDC) 501¢3 not-for-profit with
outside expert consultant support via the Local Planaing Capacity grant is fundamental to our
ability to move ahead on multiple affordable housing projects in all local jurisdictions.
Assistance in grant applications and overall grant management are things we do not have curent
administrative capacity to accomplish.

The CCCDC will tackle tangible activities to conceive, validate, create, fund, develop and
manage long term local affordable housing. Aid to incentivize developers and navigating the
range of local codes coupled with knowledge of latest market conditions from our new Housing
Needs Assessment (HNA) builds at the base of resources.

Finally, the HNA process has murtured a growing level of nwltijurisdictional collaboration
between Westcliffe, Silver Cliff and Custer County. The LPC grant application with its goal of a
central NFP serving the whole Wet Mountain Vatley for affordable housing development is
further knitting collegiality of our common goals. 1t will reduce redundant efforts and increase
efficiency and expedieney toward resolving our affordable housing shortage crisis.

X Financial Match of §10.000 (representing a portion of the required $100.000 local match,
which 15 20% of total project costs)

3

fo rypam e pesar s Fegen P s, Sy -4 ) [ G TR, iy - T ayR . . a1 T N
Trark vou for v our consideration of the “Wesweliffe, 0 Affordable Housing Development NFP

STEITUD. Zrant ZDpaCation.



Sincerely,

py

William Rf%mia, Chairman

W
Paul R. Vog‘e‘féyc')ng, Commissioner



June 11, 2025

Mr. Barry Keene

Facilitator

Custer County Workforce Housing Committee
Custer County Government

205 South 6™ Street

Westcliffe, Colorado 81252

Re: Westcliffe CO Affordable Housing Development NFP Startup
Greetings Mr, Keene,

First and foremost, thank you for your presentation during our Town of Silver Cliff
(TOSC) regular Board of Trustees meeting last evening, and subsequent request for
a Letter of Support and financial commitment to assist in the “Cash Match” for the
Colorado Department of Local Affairs (DOLA) Local Planning Capacity (LPC) grant that
you are pursuing {Westcliffe CO Affordable Housing Development NFP Startup).

As you know, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved your above request with
a financial commitment of not exceeding five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) if your
grant is awarded, given available funding, as it will assist us as well with both our
goals for workforce housing and Proposition 123 funding.

Accordingly, please accept this correspondence as an official Letter of Support and
conditional financial commitment to assist with your application process for the DOLA
LPC grant funding. Thank you again for your presentation and progress in pursuing
workforce housing for the Town of Silver Cliff, Town of Westcliffe and Custer County.
Good luck with your endeavors!

Respectfully Subrmi

H.A. "Buck” Wenzel
Mayor

Xc: BOT / Legal Counsel /File

qum NCI:RE’E

s

COLORADO

612 E BbainStreet; Silver Chiff, Colorado 81252
Town Hall 719.783.2615 Cell 719.250.8963
mayor@silverchffco.com  www silverclifico.com




ey

WESTCLIFFE BUSINESS FACAD NT APPLICATION FOR

Business Name: :ﬂ;] \D}ﬁo\i (‘PQ SR Phone: 3 0 3~J 7 %‘J 'L(MH

Lead Contact Personzqamu- HG\X&N»\;&&\ Title: OW\&U [f W magey ﬂ% Q‘H M@\‘\QFG U

E-Mail: i\\m \\)(ltﬁi, %\"\%\t{)‘ﬂ'\ Website: M/ﬁ\

T

131 BV Alemaly Ale,

Mailing Address: Ok Uoh “{h\lw}% 80149 Physical Address: 7 7 M(i’l‘\ ﬂ U‘Jidtl\’ttejtﬂ
Business Owner: Property Owner: Q-ﬁ wiﬁdﬁ* \5‘2 UPQ’
it s-M"\W&L\\J

Clagss

AR

Grant Request Amount: ¥ L)O3'L C\AA Total Project Cost: ¥ LO 31,

PROJECT SUMMARY: R“-Pii@—) Q‘W\“\% &ﬁir GJ"\}\ ‘H\&‘Y‘&'f)‘ﬂ'\ + @{%WKB“ W‘kh S ' i‘w"‘]l
Wﬁ\? wiok dee ngb wedh, door doeg mt close pw&qw\&} M\?\h\smj &ﬁﬂ:gﬂ( s wd i

Four copies of the printed application, aftachments, and support material must be received to be considered for +
review. Instructions for SUMMARY or attached Project Narrative and Plans: Pd‘{T -

1. Describe how the proposed project will provide a significant visual improvement over
current conditions as seen from public ways. N XV “pnstne Wil lssle %’Q%’Bx e
2. Provide relevant information such as project budgets, construction proposals, bids,
photographs, site plans/sketches, project schedules, and required permits at the
applicant's expense [:j“l & E’M{d < dﬁ(&z .
3. Please provide paid receipts and proof f payment for reimbursement upon completion of the
project. Ty fp, SURL wfn wwﬁ\ ™ '
4. Note any factors that pose a risk to the completion of the project within six months of award. N NA U
4
All applicants are encouraged to review their proposed projects with Town staff before application
submission to fully understand any Town codes relevant to a particular project. Incomplete applications
will not be accepted.

The grant application is due by April 30t 2025, by 5:00 p.m. They may be dropped off at the
Westcliffe Town Hall, 1000 Main Street.

Mo ey 2na )5
Apéiijgtjs Signature Da(te (

Building Owner's Signature (if different from applicant) Date




ESTIMATE

~ Estimate # | - dooriwindow replacment

-Date | Feb20,2025

- Total | $6,032

Taylor Construction
Westcliffe CO 81252

United States

Phone: 7194130522
taylorconstruction78@gmail.com

Estimate To:

Jim Hock/Sugarlump

#|Tasks -~ 7 | Quantity - | Rate .Amount
1. Demofinstall labor 1 $1,500 $1,500

#[Products | Quantity [ UnitPrice | = Amount
1. 43 1/2” x 80 13/16"” Right hand inswing Wood door 1 $2,263 $2,263
2. 22"x44” Wood Transit window 1 $642 $642
3. Trim and framing Materials 1 $425 $425
4. Screen door 1 $730 $790
5. 10% extra for unforeseen materials or price fluctuations of materials 1 $412 $412
Terms & Conditions Sub Total $6,032
any additional work requested will be charged at my hourly rate plus Total $6,032

costs of materials.

request changes 7 days after completion of project. anything after that
is at owners expense.

this Bid expires 1 menth after issue date due to constant changing of
costs.

Timeline:
After we have discussed and have come to an agreement we will agree
on a start date,

Notes

| charge all materials up front and 50% of labor. And then 50% at
completion of the project

M rastad b B mnoninvotee







TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
Office of the Town Cierk
P.O. Box 4086
Westcliffe, CO. 81252
fownclerk@townofwestcliffe.com
719-783-2282

-
% B Westcliife Town Board Board of Adjustments

Westcliffe Planning Commission

Here are things you need to know:
= You must contact the Town staff prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue can

be resolved by staff action.
« Please plan on attending the meeting. The Board of Trustees will be unable to take
action without a representative in attendance.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than ten {10) days prior
to the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 1000 Main Street our

office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Regular Board meetings are
scheduled for the third Tuesday of each month.)

™ :
Name of person making presentation: p}ﬁ&;viej’ <J B 0(1>

u .
Organization, if speaking on hehalf of a group: ,@) &-@\L S ﬁ- e 5

Is this a request for Board action? @ No

Please provide a summary of your comments:

St ﬁewmu 55 Jon Fu Brocwer Twd Asirousmen
...—ﬁ é/ T - {E L ? A { -
Jne;fm@/é Siamd Sim g lan o oreE wall Sows
; - “ ¢ . A /
Yo Show  Seo spn zt d-;aérrémj o theo

CW5 re Jj%j“;rﬁﬂ 3

What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion:

Contact information:

Name: CAnr}oj J&Wi P

Mailing Address: D1 5 53 s &
qpesfeclifte .0

! e
email: (ﬁ% w &}f fﬂ) J Aaap w<:.l$, o
Daytime Phone: 2857 435 ZAH




ZENITH

Sangre De Cristos
Night Sky

SPRING SUMMER

TEXT

BACKGROUND INFO

HORIZON HORIZON

FALL WINTER




u%

. UrsaMinor

Pajaris

Pegasus




muyﬂmcm

nuqozg .

Microscopium




TOWN OF WESTCLIFFE

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
Office of the Town Clerk
P.O. Box 406
Westcliffe, CO. 81252
tewnclerk@townofwestcliffe.com
719-783-2282

M Westciiffe Town Board Westcliffe Planning Commission

Here are things you need to know:
= You must contact the Town staff prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue can
be resolved by staff action.
= Please plan on attending the meeting. The Board of Trustees will be unable to take
action without a representative in attendance.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than ten (10) days prior
to the Board meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 1000 Main Street our
office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Regular Board meetings are
scheduled for the first Monday of each month.)

Name of person making presentation: /ﬂ/‘/,m[c, DWL/'% L\U” . 85'7

Organization, if speaking on behaif of a group: L PAC

Is this a request for Board action? Yes No

Please provide a summary of your comments:

U{bfifd& o WPAC g 4V hes

What staff member have you spoken to about this? Please summarize your discussion:

Contact information:

Name: IA/LW(C Dméﬁ/yy

Mailing Address: o A 2 W /.,’Z—Q_:?‘}&;Lf{ad,fﬁ, WA
S D 2ol o ez
email: e Mc.%— G“'jydzk&o & op LA

Daytime Phone: e - DS T F




WPAC June Report
12 June 2025 BOT Meeting

Requests have been received from the public to plant memorial trees in Memorial Park. WPAC
recommends that the trees be planted as follows:

» Initial planting should be along the north boundary of the existing children’s play area
which will provide shade for watchful parents and the general public. This approach is
in accordance with the Hermit-Memorial Complex report submitted to the BOT las year.

e All trees must be planted in coordination with the parks department

e The specific locations must comply with patterns to be determined by WPAC in the near
future

WPAC requests the BOT affirm this approach at this time,

WPAC recommends that the current condition of the children’s slide/walkway play apparatus be
repaired at this time. The main concern is the poor condition of certain wooden fixtures that
are deemed hazardous. WPAC requests that funds, plans and apparatus closed-for service
schedule be now determined. WPAC requests the BOT affirm this approach at this time.

WPAC has discussed the $40k budget item for the building of a Hermit Park toilet facility and
realized that this is not enough funding to complete the project at this time. WPAC did not
discuss how these funds could best be reallocated regarding park projects but suggests the
budget line item be cancelled for this year.

WPAC has also discussed the $20k budget line item regarding trees and plantings. At the time
we realized that budget uncertainties may arise but would suggest to the BOT that once the
budget is next formally reviewed, at least a large portion be retained for main street
enhancements etc.

Parks management has suggested that the base material in the children’s playground area is not
up to date and that “rubber mulch” type material would be a worthwhile improvement. WPAC
would like to develop a plan to put this into effect.

WPAC does support the Lincoln Wingfield BSA Memorial project as long as the final plan is
executed in coordination with the Park Superintendent.

The Farmers Market 1* day of 06JUN 2025 went well. In spite of a sudden resignation of the
Farmers Market board chair, control was established by the remaining board members who
quickly resolved the few issues that arose. The location of the vendors was done in compliance
with the plan agreed upon with the town. Many vendors and the public were very positive
about the park itself and the location of the vendors. A consistent remark was that the park and
the vendor plan offered a very enjoyable “open space” experience. Few adults trod upon the
grass but the few young children did enjoy the grassy area on the north boundary, mainly on the
fevel area south of the embankment. No visible damage was observed.



